

From: Katie Papworth [REDACTED]
Sent: 14 October 2025 15:14
To: Mohammad Bauluck [REDACTED]
Subject: 25/514292/GENLIC

Hi Mo and Licensing team,

Langs Cocktail Bar
St Michaels Road
Sittingbourne
Kent
ME10 3DW
Review of Premises Licence

Environmental Health is putting a formal representation for a noise management Plan.
We have a responsibility in controlling noise which could reach the wider community from and in
around that area to prevent future noise nuisance complaints.

To note we only have one anonymous complaint of noise on our system from a member of public who was waiting
at a nearby bus stop which we would not have been able to investigate from a nuisance perspective. There have
been no other investigations that I am aware of looking at the system.

Just reading the consultation report for the review of the licence it was clear that amplified music was clearly
audible around the vicinity of the premises.

The plan shall include but not be limited to examples such as hours of operation including details of the control
of noise from internal and external activities from patrons and music.

If you require any more information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks
Katie

Katie Papworth
Scientific Officer
Mid Kent Environmental HealthTeam

Phone: [REDACTED] (Email: [REDACTED])
My working hours are between Monday and Friday 8.30-17.00

